

WILLIAM STANLEY, MSFS

President

Bill began his career as an Auditor for General Electric Credit Corp. and later accepted a position with Capital Analysts a national financial planning Broker Dealer. CA was an early adopter of utilizing teams of Tax Attorneys, Investment Managers, and Financial Planners to assess client needs, offer and implement comprehensive investment, financial and estate plans. In 1991 the CA was acquired by a major financial services company prompting Bill and tax attorney Jim Laman to depart and form The Stanley-Laman Group.

In 2014 Bill was asked by the Board of directors of American Realty Capital a NASDAQ Publicly traded Real Estate Investment Trust to assume the role of Chairman and CEO to oversee the restatement of its financial statements, recruit a permanent CEO and reconstitute the board of directors. Once accomplished, the company rebranded as VEREIT (VER: NYSE) and in 2021 was acquired by Realty Income (O: NYSE) and Bill returned to his full-time duties as CEO of SLG.

Since starting The Stanley-Laman Group, Bill's primary focus has been on improving investment returns, services and advice for clients through internal growth and the ongoing recruitment of Top Investment, Tax and Legal Professionals.

Education and Designations

Master of Financial Sciences (MSFS) American College Bryn Mawr, PA

Chartered Financial Consultant (CHFC)

Chartered Life Underwriter (CLU)

Investment Principal for Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA)

Work Experience

2014 - 2015 Chairman and CEO, VEREIT (VER; NYSE)

1976 - 1979 Auditor, General Electric Credit Corporation

1979 - 1991 Registered Representative, Capital Analysts, Inc.

1991 - Current President, The Stanley-Laman Group, Ltd.

2003 - Current Managing Member, Stanley-Laman Securities

Boards

2007 - 2012 Independent Director, American Realty Capital Trust, Inc. ARCT; NASDQ

2009 - 2014 Lead Independent Director, New York REIT NYRT; NYSE

2009 - 2014 Independent Director, Business Development Company of America

2011 - 2014 Independent Director, ARC Properties Retail Centers of America

2013 - 2014 Lead Independent Director, American Realty Capital Properties IV

2014 - 2015 Independent Director, American Realty Capital Properties, Inc. (ARCP; NYSE)

2008 - Current Trustee, Matrix Biology Institute